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June 11 , 1984 

Docket No. 50-255 
LS05-84-06-0i4 

Mr. David J. VandeWalle 
Nuclear Licensing Adminstrator 
Consumers Power Company 
1945 W. Parnall Road 
Jackson, Michigan 49201 

Dear Mr. VandeWalle: 

SUBJECT: REVISED LOSS OF COOLANT ACCIDENT ANALYSIS FOR THE 
PALISADES PLANT 

The NRC staff has completed the review of your April 27, 1984 submittal, 
11 Resubmittal of LOCA Analysis for the Palisades Plant. 11 The staff's safety 
evaluation is enclosed. 

As indicated in the enclosed safety evaluation, we conclude that your 
submittal demonstrates that the Palisades Plant, with up to 5,000 steam 
generator tubes plugged, meets the criteria of 10 CFR 50.46. However, you 
have not provided any information which addresses the impact of increased 
steam generator tube plugging on other postulated transients and accidents. 
Accordingly, as stated in the safety evaluation, you should assess the impact 
of increased plugging on other events prior to plant operation with more than 
4175 steam generator tubes plugged. 

Enclosure: 
Safety Evaluation 
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Sincerely, 
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY JAMES E. LYONS 

FOR 
Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief 
Operating Reactors Branch #5 
Division of Licensing 



e UNITED STATES • 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

Docket No. 50-255 
LSOS-84-06-014 

Mr. David J. VandeWalle 
Nuclear Licensing Adminstrator 
Consumers Power Company 
1945 W. Parnall Road 
Jackson, Michigan 49201 

Dear Mr. VandeWalle: 

June 11 , 1984 

SUBJECT: REVISED LOSS OF COOLANT ACCIDENT ANALYSIS FOR THE 
PALISADES PLANT 

The NRC staff ha~ completed the review of your April 27, 1984 submittal, 
"Resubmittal of LOCA Analysis for the Palisades Plant. 11 The staff 1 s safety 
evaluation is enclosed. 

As indicated in the enclosed safety evaluation,=:we conclude that your=:_~ 
submittal demonstrates that the Palisades Plan~ with up to 5,000 steam.:;. 
generator tubes plugged, meets the criteria of-10 CFR 50.46. However, ~ou 
have not provided any information which addres~es the impact of increas-e_d 
steam generator tube plugging on other postulated transients and accidents. 
Accordingly, as stated in the safety evaluatioIT:;-:you should assess the impact 
of increased plugging on other events prior tO-plant operation with more than 
4175 steam generator tubes plugged. 

Sincerely, 

6. 

Enclosure: 
Safety Evaluation 

cc w/enclosure 



Mr. D::Nid J. Vandelvalle 

cc 
M. I. Miller, Esquire 
Isham, Lincoln & Beale 
Suite 4200 . 
One First National Plaza 
Chicago, Illinois 60670 

Mr. Paul A. Perry, Secretary 
Consumers Power Company 
212 West Michigan Avenue 
Jackson, Michigan 49201 

Judd L. Bacon, Esquire 
Consumers Power Company 
212 West Michigan Avenue 
Jackson, Michiga~ ·49201 
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James G. Keppler, Regional Administrator 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III 
79~ Roosevelt Road 
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137 

Township Supervisor 
Covert Township 
Route 1, Box 10 
Van Buren County, Michigan 49043 

Office of the Governor 
Room 1 - Capitol Building 
Lansing, Michigan 48913 

Palisades Plant· 
ATTN: Mr. Robert Montross 

Plant Manager 
C?vert, Michigan 49043 

U.S. Environmental. Protection Agency 
Federal Activities Branch 
Region V Office 
ATTN: Regional Radiation Representative 
230 South Dearborn Street 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

Resident Inspector 
c/o U.S. NRC . 
. Pa 1 i sades Pl ant 
Route 2, P. O~ Box 155 
Covert, Michigan 49043 

June 11 , 1984 

Lee E. Jager, P.E., Chief 
Environmental and Occupational 

Health Services Administration· 
Michigan Department of Public Health 
3500 N. Logan Street 
Post Office Box 30035 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 
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